Absolute LLC

PO Box 545 E@EHVE

Gillette, WY 82717

9/14/2018

Karlene Abelseth
City Clerk

City of Gillette

PO Box 3003
Gillette, WY 82717

Karlene Abelseth,

We had been permitted to serve in an area by the front of our establishment under our Campbell County
license before being annexed into the city. We believed the City had approved what our business has been doing
from the start. Please except this letter as a request for council to grant our extending serving area. Area is shaped
like an L with one side having the length of 99’6” and width starting at 40’ going to 68’ by the entrance of the
building. The other side has a length of 128’ and a width of 23’. See attachment A & B for details and picture.

We have become aware that many City and Campbell County residents would like to see a drive through
put in at our establishment. Please except this letter as a request for Absolute LLC to open a drive through window,
with the intention of selling alcohol. We understand that we will be charged an additional $500 fee per year upen
approval. Our plan is to extend the existing drive through east into the parking lot. | have attached photos of
proposed plan (exhibit A-C). | spoke with the department heads you requested to contact in regards to the drive
through. Clark in planning wanted us to place protective bollards around the electrical box to protect city property.
We mentioned that the box was actually the property of Powder River Energy and that we were their customer and
not the cities. |also pointed out that the box has been next to the drive through for 20 years without incident.
Luke in building said his only comment was we needed a $100 permit for storm water drainage. We DO NOT use
the city storm sewer system out there and therefore should not have to buy a $100 permit.

After approval of drive through we will be making changes to the serving area to accommodate the drive
through. The change will result in a decreased extended serving area, we also request for council to grant this
change. The serving area would then be an L shaped area, with one side being 68’ long and 38’ wide. The other side
will be 109’ long and 40’ wide. See attachment C for picture.

Sincerely,

Audra Hyttine
Absolute LLC
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